STRUCTURAL TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE HILTON UNIVERISTY OF FLORIDA CONFERENCE CENTER 1714 SW 34TH STREET

GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32607

July 10, 2019 8:00 A.M

Minutes

STRUCTURAL TAC PRESENT:

Jim Schock, ChairmanDo Y. KimWarner ChangDaniel LavrichDavid ComptonCW MacomberJamie GasconCraig ParrinoMichael GuerasioDick Wilhelm for Steve Strawn

Joe Hetzel

STRUCTURAL TAC NOT PRESENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

Mo MadaniJustin VogelTom CampbellChris HowellNorman BellamyJim Hammers

Marlita Peters

MEETING FACILITATION:

The meeting was facilitated by Jeff Blair from Facilitated Solutions, LLC. Consultation, Process Design & Facilitation. Information at: <u>facilitated solutions.org</u>

Welcome:

Time: 8:00 am

Chairman Schock welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Structural TAC.

Roll Call:

Mr. Blair performed roll call for the Structural TAC. A quorum was determined with 11 members present.

Agenda:

Chairman Schock provided the detail of the agenda.

Approval of Minutes from June 20, 2019:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to approve the minutes from June 20, 2019 as posted. Commissioner Compton seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

To review, accept public comments and comment on comments received regarding the TAC's actions on the proposed code modification for the 7th Edition (2020) update to the Florida Building Code:

Mr. Blair provided instructions and procedures for today's process on code modifications with comments.

Mr. Madani advised of the detail chart and tracking chart process.

Modifications:

7448

Paul Coats, AWC provided detail on the modification.

FHBA in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-2 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7433

Mike Starks, FLPB.

FHBA and MASF in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7365

Bryan Holland, NEMA.

FHBA in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1, A-2 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8383

John Farinelli, JC Code.

Related to 8378 and 8329.

FHBA and ARMA in support G-1.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7493

Mike Savage, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote for no comment needed. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8144

Eric Stafford, IBHS.

MAF, FHBA and ICAF in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-2, A-3 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7655

Ann Russo, BOAF.

Taken up by the Energy TAC with no comment needed.

The motion for a straw poll vote for no comment needed. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8147

Eric Stafford, IBHS.

AWC, FHBA and Engineers in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-2 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8010

Paul Coats, AWC.

Taken up under 8151 to match NAR.

IBHS, FHBA and Engineers in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of reversal to NAR was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8073

Paul Coats, AWC.

IBHS, FHBA and Engineers in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of reversal to NAR was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8151

Eric Stafford, IBHS.

AWC, FHBA and Engineers in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7627

Ann Russo, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote for no comment needed. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7713

Mike Starks, FLPB.

BOAF, AAMA, FHBA and Engineers in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7821

Eric Stafford, IBHS.

Vinyl Siding Institute, FHBA, and Engineers in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-2 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7945

Ann Russo, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote for no comment needed. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8150

Eric Stafford, IBHS.

FHBA, and Engineers in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7967

Tom Sputo, SDI.

FHBA, and Engineers in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-2 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7991

Tom Sputo, SDI.

FHBA, and Engineers in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8285

Mike Goolsby.

Withdrawn by proponent.

8286

Mike Goolsby.

Withdrawn by proponent.

7381

Joe Crum, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comments G-3 through G-5 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7498

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-3 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7502

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7520

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

BOAF, FRSA, AIA, FHBA and Engineers in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-2 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7535

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

Covered under 8249.

FRSA and BOAF in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 though G-3 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect

7606

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

AIA, FHBA, BOAF and Engineers in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate A-1 in full. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8249

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Engineers and AIA in support.

FHBA opposed

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-2 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7982

Jamie Gascon, Miami Dade.

FHBA in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate A-3 (handout) was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8057

Deborah Nutter, BOAF.

AIA and BOAF in support.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7391

Kevin Hill, Madrid Engineer Group.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7392

Kevin Hill, Madrid Engineer Group.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7396

Kevin Hill, Madrid Engineer Group.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate A-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7397

Kevin Hill, Madrid Engineer Group.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7398

Kevin Hill provided detail on the modification.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 1 in favor and 10 against. NAR remains in effect.

7399

Kevin Hill provided detail on the modification.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7401

Kevin Hill provided detail on the modification.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7402

Kevin Hill provided detail on the modification.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7403

Kevin Hill provided detail on the modification.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7404

Kevin Hill provided detail on the modification.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7405

Kevin Hill provided detail on the modification.

Engineers in support.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7406

Kevin Hill provided detail on the modification.

BOAF in support.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7407

Kevin Hill provided detail on the modification.

BOAF in support.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8141

Dale Biggers, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 though G-2 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7277

Tom Sputo, SDI.

The motion for a straw poll vote for no comment needed. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7455

Tom Sputo, SDI.

FHBA in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate A-3 in full was entered. The motion passed with a vote of 10 to 1.

8072

Tom Sputo, SDI.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7460

Rick Hopkins.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8258

Paul Coats, AWC.

IBHS. Engineers, BOAF and Architects in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate A-1 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8260

Paul Coats, AWC.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8262

Paul Coats, AWC.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8338

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Mike Fischer, SPA, AIA and BOAF in favor.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 1 in favor and 10 against. NAR remains in effect.

8357

Joe Belcher and Lisa Von Guten, Bison.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate A-2 and A-3 as total reword was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 3 in favor and 8 against. NAR remains in effect.

7458

Tom Sputo, SDI.

BOAF in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7952

Borjen Yeh, Engineering Association.

AWC in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-2 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7997

Tom Sputo, SDI.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8113

Tom Sputo, SDI.

BOAF in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-2 and A-3 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8394

Joe Belcher, AAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

Break 9:30 to 9:45 a.m.

8111

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

AIA and BOAF in support.

FHBA and FRSA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 4 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

8115

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

AIA and BOAF in support. FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 3 in favor and 8 against. NAR remains in effect.

8117

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

AIA and BOAF in support. FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G1 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 4 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

8118

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

AIA and BOAF in support. FRSA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-2 through G -4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 4 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

8120

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-3with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 4 in favor and 7 against. NAR remains in effect.

8391

Kimberly Gilliam, AIA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7840

Steve Szoke, ACI.

Simpson Strong Tie in support

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-6 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8169

Deborah Nutter, BOAF.

Withdrawn by proponent.

7970

Harold Barrineau, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-3 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8016

Harold Barrineau, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8024

Harold Barrineau, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8051

Harold Barrineau, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8075

Harold Barrineau, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-3 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8231

Deborah Nutter, BOAF

Duplicate requested no comment needed.

The motion for a straw poll vote for no comment needed. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

Taken up with Fire TAC also no comment needed.

8232

Deborah Nutter, BOAF.

Duplicate requested no comment needed.

The motion for a straw poll vote for no comment needed. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

Taken up with Fire TAC also no comment needed.

8241

Deborah Nutter, BOAF

Duplicate - Withdrawn by proponent.

8245

Deborah Nutter, BOAF.

Duplicate requested no comment needed.

The motion for a straw poll vote for no comment needed. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8248

Deborah Nutter, BOAF.

Duplicate requested no comment needed.

The motion for a straw poll vote for no comment needed. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8250

Deborah Nutter, BOAF.

Duplicate requested no comment needed.

The motion for a straw poll vote for no comment needed. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0

8380

John Farinelli, JC Code.

Withdrawn by proponent.

7525

Eric Stafford, IBHS.

FRSA, Miami-Dade, AAMA, BOAF in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

8079

Harold Barrineau, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-3 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8088

Harold Barrineau, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8090

Harold Barrineau, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-3 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8356

Kimberly Gilliam, AIA.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8296

Harold Barrineau, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-5 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7214

Joe Crum, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-3 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7382

Joe Crum, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-2 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7504

Remberto Leiseca, BOAF.

Similar to 7520 that was approved.

AIA and AAMA in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 in favor and 0 against.

7709

Jeannette Barrone.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-2 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7434

Kevin Hill.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7435

Kevin Hill.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7514

Kevin Hill.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7632

Ann Russo, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-2 through G-2 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7699

Randy Shackelford, Simpson Strong Tie recommended support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-2 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 9 to 2.

8385

Craig Connor.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7657

Ann Russo, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-2 through G-3 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7661

Paul Coats, AWC.

Randy Shackelford, Simpson Tie, BOAF and Engineers in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7727

Jeannette Barrone.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-2 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7731

Jeannette Barrone.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-2 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8081

Harold Barrineau, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8084

Harold Barrineau, BOAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7716

Jeannette Barrone.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7719

Jeannette Barrone.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7833

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

AIA and FLPB in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-4 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7943

John Farinelli, JC Codes.

Withdrawn by the proponent.

8346

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Withdrawn by the proponent as duplicate.

8348

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Withdrawn by the proponent as duplicate.

8396

Joe Belcher, FHBA.

AAMA and BOAF in support.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-1 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

7726

Scott McAdam, BOAF.

Withdrawn by the proponent.

8092

Paul Coats, AWC

AIA, IBHS, and FRSA in favor.

FHBA opposed.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 through G-2 with original was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 in favor and 0 against with grammatical correction.

8255

Paul Coats, AWC.

Randy Shackelford, Simpson Strong Tie withdrew comment.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8378

Craig Conner.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

7996

Tom Sputo, ASI.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of comment G-1 with original was entered. The motion failed with a vote of 0 in favor and 11 against. NAR remains in effect.

8395

Joe Belcher, AAF.

The motion for a straw poll vote in support of alternate language A-3 was entered. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 11 to 0.

TAC Comments: None

Public Comments: None

Adjourn:

Chairman Schock adjourned the TAC meeting at 10:34 a.m.